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Docket Nos. 50-352
50-353

Mr. D. M. Smith
Senior Vice President -

Nuclear
PECO Energy
Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
P. O. Box 195
Wayne, PA 19087-0195

Dear Mr. Smith:

SUBJECT: DEVIATION FOR CORE THERMAL HYDRAULIC INSTABILITIES

This letter refers to your letter, dated November 1,1993, regarding your corrective actions
for a deviation on core thermal hydraulic instabilities at Limerick Unit Nos.1 and 2. NRC
inspectors reviewed your corrective actions and documented the acceptability of those actions
in NRC Inspection Report No. 50-352 &-353/93-33. Our review of your corrective actions is
closed. Nonetheless, we have noted that we had not established a final NRC position on the
deviation, which you had previously contested. This response maintains that the original
deviation was valid.

Specifically, on September 18,1992, NRC Examination Report No. 50-352 &-353/92-21,
issued a deviation regarding our conclusion that the Limerick Unit Nos.1 and 2 operating
procedures did not meet your previous commitments regarding core thermal hydraulic
instabilities. Your October 16, 1992, letter contested the deviation. Subsequently, an
October 14, 1993, meeting was held to further discuss the subject, and you provided
additional corrective actions that you were taking. As documented in NRC Inspection Report ,

No. 50-352&-353/93-33, issued on February 2,1994, your corrective actions for the thermal l

hydraulic issue have satisfied the Region I staff's original concerns, and the issue has been
closed. However, as we never established a position in writing in response to your
contesting the deviation, we have concluded that such an action is appropriate.
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| Accordingly, despite your positions in writing, and in the meeting that contested the
deviation issued on September 18,1992, we have concluded that the deviation remains valid,
We regret the delay in establishing this conclusion.

t

We appreciate your cooperation; we do not expect any response to this letter.

Sincerely,
'

| Orisinal Sirrmd Cy:
Marvin W. liodcas'

|
Marvin W. Hodges, Director

| Division of Reactor Safety

! cc:
J. Doering, Chairman, Nuclear Review Board
D. R. Helwig, Vice President - Limerick Generating Station
G. A. Hunger, Jr., Manager - Licensing Section
J. L. Kantner, Regulatory Engineer - Limerick Generating Station ,

| Secretary, Nuclear Committee of the Board j

| Public Document Room (PDR) ;

| Local Public Document Room (LPDR)

| Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)

| K. Abraham, PAO (2 NRC ltr.,2 licensee ltr.)

| NRC Resident Inspector
| Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (1 copy licensee ltr.)

,

bec w/ encl:
Region I Docket Room (with concurrences)
K. Gallagher, DRP

| V. McCree, OEDO
F. Rinaldi, NRR

: C. Miller, PDI-2, NRR
| M. Shannon, ILPB
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PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY

LIMERICK GENER ATING STAMON

P. O. BOX 2300

SANATOGA, PA 19464-2300

(215) 3271200, EXT. 3000
,

November 1, 1993
DAVID R. HELW1G

YCE PRESIDENT
LNEBCK CCNCRATNG STATION Docket Nos. 50-352

50-353
License Nos. NPF-39

NPF-85

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
Reply to NRC Examination Report
Nos. 50-352/93-18 and 50-353/93-18

NRC Exainination Report Nos . 50-352/93-18 and 50-353/93-18
documents the results of the NRC initial' operator license
examinations administered to certain Philadelphia Electric
Company (PECo) employees. The report identified an apparent
weakness in the examinees' performance in the identification and
proper action related to core thermal hydraulic (T-H)
instabilities. The report stated that the weak performance may
have been due to weak procedural guidance or poor training and

|questioned how licensed operators will perform in the plant when
faced with normal versus abnormal core power oscillations. The
report requested a written reply providing the actions taken or
planned in response to the noted weakness by October 2, 1993.

On October 14, 1993, a meeting was conducted between PECo
and the NRC to discuss and clarify the concerns identified in the
subject NRC Examination Report. As a result of this meeting, |

PECo committed to providing to the NRC the documentation j
supporting the procedure changes related to core T'H

'

instabilities. Supporting documentation has been made available
to the NRC Senior Resident Inspector for Limerick Generating
Station for review. Additionally, PECO committed to providing
infonnation on how the commitments contained in PECo's reply to
Bulletin 88-07, * Power Oscillations in Boiling Water Reactors
(EWRs)," Supplement 1, were evaluated as part of the changes made
to the procedures.

This l ett'er proV$ deG the requested ard CoimnittGd to
infGrmation. ThiS TAGDOIMM' iF h95U9 SUDD LI A bY NCVOMbOT 1'
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In response to the apparent performance weakness and related
core T-H oscillation training and procedural concerns noted in
the subject NRC Examination Report several actions were taken
between: July and September 1993. ,

To ensure proper current operator response, core
oscillations similar to the transients run during the initial
operator license exams were run during Licensed Operator
Requalification (LOR) training in July 1993. Interviews were then
conducted with many of the licensed operators to test their
understanding of core T-H oscillations, related symptoms, and
applicable procedural guidance for responding to this type of
transient.

The operators demonstrated that they would recognize and
correctly respond to abnormal core power oscillations. Through
performance and discussion they exhibited thorough knowledge of
core T-H oscillation transients. However, the interviewed
operators placed low emphasis on the frequency of oscillations
exhibited during a core T-H instability transient and exhibited
an incomplete awareness of strong positive or negative swings of
the reactor neutron multiplication period meter.

To determine the cause of the performance weakness observed
by the NRC, interviews with the newly licensed operators were
conducted., Based on these interviews we have concluded that the
weak performance was due primarily to factors related to the
examination process and not to procedural guidance or training.
However, the newly licensed operators did exhibit the same
knowledge weakness as noted above during the LOR training.

To address these knowledge weaknesses, the bases for the
Operational Transient Procedures covering core T-H oscillations
will be revised to clarify the frequency of the expected power
oscillations and the expected response of the period meter.
Training on these changes will be provided in LOR training
scheduled to start in November 1993

In response to the concerns expressed at the October 14,
1993 meeting, a review was made of the 1992 revisions to the core
T-H oscillation procedures, the technical basis for the
revisions, and of how the original commitments trade in response
to NRC Eu1] et in 88-07, Supplement 1, were evaluated.

Tne procedure revisions performed in June 1992, modified the
core T-H occi]]ation detection guidance. These revisions were
en]ucted under 10CFR50.59 and the commitmnts made in response
to the Eul 3 clin Supplement WGre included in the evaluatj on. We
had ccncluded that the core T-H osci]lation detection cuidance
pro' iced :i n t _ h e- Hoiling W ter Owners' Grcup ( EWF 00- ) letter d a t e ri
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Interim Corrective Actions," was more restrictive than the
detection guidance that had previously been committed to in our
response to the Bulletin Supplement. This guidance was
subsequently cited in NRC Information Notice 92-74, ' Power

,

Oscillations at Washington Nuclear Power Unit 2," dated November
10, 1992. The individual that performed the 10CFR50.59 Reviews
concluded incorporation of the new guidance maintained or
enhanced the level of safety that was established by the original
commitment. Since the procedure changes were determined to be
within the bounds of the original commitments and did not involve
an unreviewed safety question, prior NRC notification of the
procedure changes was deemed to be not necessary. However,
during the evaluation of the deviation contained in NRC
Examination Report 50-352/353/92-21, we discovered that the
10CFR50.59 Reviews for the procedure revisions did not contain
sufficient detail. The 10CFR50.59 Reviews were revised in
December 1992, to include the details of the evaluation related
to the change in core T-H oscillation detection guidance.

Following the meeting conducted on October 14, 1993, the
procedures related to core T-H oscillations were again reviewed
and we have again concluded that the information in the
procedures i's still within the bounds of (i.e., more conservative
than) the commitments made to the Bulletin Supplement, especially
for the detection of regional core T-H oscillations. However,
based on a review of similar procedures for other EWR plants, we
see some benefit to adding further quantitative criteria for the
detection of core T-H instabilities in these procedures. These
procedures will be revised to include the quantitative core T-H
oscillation detection crit.cria recommended in the November 1988
BWROG letter entitled, " Interim Recommendation for Stability
Actions," which was endorsed by Bulletin 88-07, Supplement 1.

We hope this response provides the information necessary to
resolve the NRC's concern in this matter. If you have any,

questions or require additional information, please contact us.|

| Very truly yours,

A) j -

JD )e, -
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cc: T. 7 Marlin, Acimi n J :n rc te r , Regict I, USNRC|

N S T ._ r ry , UO!!!-C D. n ior iW i d r-nr innpector, I,G S
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